

From: Thomas Santangelo

To: Web Filer

Date: June 30, 2020

Subject: File Num#0054-EX-CM-2020 reminder on FAA pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

Mr. Sangani:

In connection with pending File No. 0054-EX-CM-2020, this is to advise you that FAA coordination of the pending modification for Station WE2XDA remains ongoing.

FAA's Rodney Murphy is cc'd on this email at his suggestion.

FAA and Cobham are currently continuing to discuss specific technical issues in an effort to complete coordination.

An additional 15 days – until July 15 - is requested to complete FAA coordination.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for Cobham Advanced Electronic Solutions Inc.